F.No. 444/RTI/AICTE/14

To

Shri Rajender Yadav (Advocate),

S/o Shri Kanhyalal Yadav,

39-1V Floor, Bhagwan Nagar Ashram,
New Delhi — 110 014

Sub: Information under RTI Act, 2005

Dear Sir,

gt AR ad-iiel Rrer aikeg

ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
(WRT WRPR F1 UF WifafrF AHm) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT. OF INDIA)

DATE: 30.03.2015

With reference to your application under the RTI Act, 2005 received in the University Bureau,
AICTE on 23.03.03.2015, it is informed that :

NO

QUERY. .o 2

REPLY

1

Whether the Himalayan University, Itanagar,
Arunachal Pradesh is require prior approval
from, AICTE to start Technical & Management

AICTE does not grant recognition /Approval to

University in respect of Himalayan University
mentioned in the RTI application. However,
universities  including Private universities

?
Rl i established by the State Legislature do not

require prior approval from AICTE for starting
faculties/courses. Further, universities, deemed
universities  including private  universities
established by the State Legislature imparting
technical education are required to comply with
the norms and standards prescribed by AICTE
from time to time.

Thanking you,
Yours sincerely,

Public Infor%r,

AICTE- University Bureau
Copy to: CPIO, AICTE, New Delhi
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